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From: ]

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 8:58 AM

To: FedRedistribution - SA

Subject: [SA REDISTRIBUTION COMMENTS ON OBJECTIONS] andy partridge *WWW?*
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: vic-andy partridge-.docx

South Australian Redistribution comment on objections uploaded from the AEC website.
Name: andy partridge

Organisation:

Address: [

Phone number: N

Additional information: | object to the labour party discounting the peoples view and wishes and mine as invalid ,
they are there to represent the people not their own agenda | therefore will no longer be voting labour - smells like
a banking royal commission scenario? self interest.The boundary changes do not reflect the topography or
community we live in, and the spirit of boothby , re 1st settlers coro valley values



Attachment withdrawn 25 May 2018





